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UNITED STATLS DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTUN. D.C. 10835
September 11, 1964
BY COURIER SERVICE

llonorable J. Lee Rankin
General Counsel .

The President's Commission

200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast
Washington, D, C.

Dear Mr. Rankin:

Reference is made to your letter of September 7,
1964, requesting that the files of the FBI be examined with
respect to Eva Grant, Ralph Paul, George Senator, Breck Vall,
Karen Bennett Carlin, Bruce Ray Carlin, Harry N. Olsen and
Kay Helen Coleman (Mrs. Harry N, Olsen) for any information
therein indicating that these persons were possible members
of the Communist Party or engaged in otber subversive activities.

By letter dated June 1, 1964, the President's
Commission previously requested a similar check of our files
with respect to Ralph Paul, George Senator and Breck Wall
and you were advised by my letter of June 15, 1964, that
the files of this Bureau do not contain any information of
a subversive nature or otherwise concerning these individuals
other than information which has been furnished to the
President's Commission in connection with the investigation
regarding Jack L, Ruby.

With respect to Eva Grant, Karen Bennett Carlin,
Bruce Ray Carlin, Harry N. Olsen and Kay Helen Coleman, a
check of the files of this Bureau does pot reveal any
information identifiable with these persons which would
indicate they have ever been members of the Communist Party
or engaged in other subversive activities,

Sincerely yours,
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T Dt MEMORANDUM
ALLEN W.DULLES

v September 22, 1564
TO: Mr. J. Lee Ronkin
General Counsel
FROM: Burt W. Griffin
RE: Telephone interview with George Senator.

At approximately 10:00 a.m. Tuesday, September 22,
1964, I talked by telephone with Mr. George Uenator at the
Bristol Hotel in New York City.

In response to questions about his own political
activities and those of Jack Ruby, Mr. Senator stated that
he (Senator) had never campaigned for any political campaign,
had never belonged to any political orgsnizstion and had
engaged in no political activities whatsoever other than
voting.

Senator also gsaid that to his knowledge Jack Ruby
had never campeigned for any person or engasged in any other

political activities,
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